Commonwealth of Massachusetts
STATE ETHICS COMMISSION

John W. M°Cormack Office Building - One Ashburton Place - Room 619
Boston, Massachusetts 02108-1501

August 19, 2013

Geoffrey R. Bok, Chairman
Board of Bar Examiners
Suffolk County Courthouse

3 Pemberton Square, Room 114
Boston, MA 02108

Re: 930 CMR 5.08(2)(d)1 Disclosure
Dear Chairman Bok:

The Commission has received your disclosure filed under 930 CMR 5.08(2)(d)1. Based
on an initial review, I am returning your disclosure because it appears that it may not comply
with G.L. c. 268A, the conflict of interest law, for the following reason(s):

__ Incorrect form.
__ Incomplete/inaccurate information.

X Disclosure not maintained by the Commission. Although we are returning
your original disclosure to you, we have kept a copy for our files. In the future, disclosures
under 930 CMR 5.08(2)(d)1 should not be filed with the Commission. Instead, they should be
filed with your appointing authority.

___ Other.

It is your responsibility as a public employee to ensure that you are complying with the
requirements of and/or any exemptions to G.L. c. 268A, the conflict of interest law. You may
seek further advice about your disclosure and your compliance with the conflict of interest law
from either your agency counsel or by calling me.

Thank you.

Enc.

. PHONE: 617/371-9500 or 888/485-4766 FAX: 617/723-5851
@ www.mass.gov/ethics



